Minutes JBCCC June 12, 2019

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Phil Botti, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 16 members present. Larry Gould not present.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> :	Previous Balance Income Expenses	\$4,804.44 787.00 (101.75)
	Balance	\$5,489.69
	Motion to accept the t Tom Whiteley 2 nd by Harry M All in favor, n	Ailler
Secretary's Report:	Minutes from the May meeting were read.	
	Motion to accept the reading of the minutes was made by: Joe Curran 2 nd by Joe Boyle	
Old Buginogg		

Old Business:

Andreas VFW Show – The proceeds we received from the VFW for doing the registration was \$250.00. Discussion after the show the board felt it would be appropriate for the club to give something back to the VFW since the show was to benefit them. \$100 was the figure agreed upon. A motion was made by Dave Kost, 2^{nd} by Harry Miller that the club send them the \$100. All agreed, the motion carried.

Tamaqua Summer Fest – Larry reported via email that the club is responsible for running the car show on Sunday, June 16^{th} .

Lansford Alive – Nothing to report.

Cove Property Shows – Nothing to report.

Orioles Fest – The show went great, the weather was great. We had 92 cars of which 27 were club members. The Orioles returned \$460.00 to the club.

Franklin Car Show – Finally the weather cooperated somewhat, only a slight drizzle around noon. Total cars were 95 of which 31 were pre-registered. The club is to receive \$128.00 for the \$2/car from the gate registration and our cut of the 50/50 will be \$41.00. We should receive a check from the Fire Co. for a total of \$169.00

Cruise on Broadway JT – Nothing new to report. Also we have not heard anything of the July 4^{th} celebration were we would do another cruise through town as we did last year.

Franklin Girls Old Timers Game – The dash plaques are at the printers, sponsored by Lehighton Ford. The event will be a cruise format, more information will be sent out to the members as it comes available.

Friday Cruises – Tabled until a meeting later in the year.

New Business:

Indy Race – Phil reported this years' event will be held from August 16th thru the 18th. As in previous years he has registration forms for those interested in attending and participating. The car show is on Saturday, he will need help parking cars. Those registered will also be able to attend the race on Sunday at no charge.

PFT Recreation Park – Tim was able to reach Robin McGeehan to get our banner on the park fence. The fee is 50 annually. A motion was made by Joe Curran, 2^{nd} by Rich Heiser we go forward with it. All were in favor, motion carried.

Nesquehoning Festival – We were ask if the club could muster up some members to display their cars at the annual festival held at the end east Fire Co. on Aug 10th, 2 to 4 pm. Correspondence will be sent out to let everyone know.

Surprise Party – The daughter of club member Michael Aniskevich has ask if the club could do a drive by his home on June 22^{nd} around 6pm. An email blast will be sent out to the membership in hopes of getting a few members to participate. We can possibly turn it in to an Ice Cream cruise to get members to participate.

Lehighton Cruise/Show – October 19th & 20th (Saturday & Sunday) at the upper section of the Lehighton Park they are holding the event.

Club Picnic – An email will be sent out to see if there is any interest. We discussed a possible date would be sometime in September.

New Members – We have application for 7 new memberships:

Donald & RaeAnn Rehrig of Lehighton, sponsored by Tim Koch Josiah & Joann Behrens of Jim Thorpe, sponsored by Tim Koch David & Cindy Kemmerer of Lehighton, sponsored by Fred Kemmerer Aaron & Kara McAnulty of Jim Thorpe, sponsored by Frank Mertz Joseph Granieri & Kathleen Lear of Jim Thorpe, sponsored by Tim Koch Greg & Janet Steigerwalt of Lehighton, sponsored by Tom McArdle Harry & Joanne Lewis, sponsored by Joe Moyer

Motion was made to accept the new member by: Dave Kost 2nd by Joe Curran, Sr. - All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership: There are 116 memberships paid for 2019.

Correspondance:

We received a thank you from the Jim Thorpe Sportsmen's Club for our donation to their annual fishing contest.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Harry Miller, Sr - all were in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:00 pm